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The first cameatery (39) in Connaersville was buill near the Whitewater River al tha and
of Easl 3rd Street. Floading and the changes in the course of the river caused many of
the graves to be lost. Those graves that could be salvaged were moved
lo a naw sile al 7th & Waslen (2). When thal site becama oo small, the graves
were once again moved to the new City Cemetery (13} in 1851. When this 14 acre
area proved oo emall. Oale Cemetery (13) was established in 1811,

The: first burial al Dale was little Dorothy Merrill Whitaker (5/14/1906 - 1/8/1912),
daughter of James H. & Flora (nee Merrill) Whitaker. She died of pneumonia.
There ara cartainly small cemeteries within Connersville and Fayetle County
that have been lost to time, as well as the graves that were lost to the river. We
know that twio children were never moved from 7th & Western. Their father insisied thal
they be left and agreed to allow the Methodist Church o bulld a small church over their
graves. That bullding then became the church's parsonage and was laler demolished. No
trace of those graves has been found.

The Cemetery Commission continues to research and document
buria| places as thay are located,



